PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

October 11, 2016 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. LIBRARY CONFERENCE ROOM 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Eric Houston, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Recorder Tyrissa Howell, Council Members Lloyd Brinkerhoff, Rick Miller, Alan Johnson and Trudi Owens, City Attorney Barry Huntington. Council Member Kim Soper was absent.

Others present were Linda Miller, Sherriff Danny Perkins, Darren Cottam, Casey Charles and Jody Pouliot.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

OPENING CEREMONY

Trudi Owens conducted the opening ceremony.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Lloyd Brinkerhoff moved, seconded by Trudi Owens to adopt the agenda as outlined. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Rick Miller moved, seconded by Alan Johnson to approve the minutes as corrected. The motion passed with all in favor.

OFFICER REPORT

Sherriff Danny Perkins stated that things have been busy. He stated his concern about the amount of drugs in Panguitch.

DARREN COTTAM-ROADS

Darren Cottam with Long Point Consulting Services talked to the city council about the advantages of seal coating Panguitch City streets. Long Point Consulting Services analyzes city streets and gives a plan and estimate of the cost to seal coat roads. The City Council would like to look into the different options and learn more from Long Point Consulting Services.

ORDINANCE 2016-7

Trudi Owens moved, seconded by Rick Miller to approve Ordinance 2016-7. The motion passed with all in favor.

BUSINESS LICENSE-GARFIELD MEMORIAL NURSING HOME

Lloyd Brinkerhoff moved, seconded by Trudi Owens to approve the business license for Garfield Memorial Nursing Home. The motion passed with all in favor.

BUSINESS LICENSE-RALLY STOP #8 CHEVRON

Lloyd Brinkerhoff moved, seconded by Rick Miller to approve the business license for Rally Stop #8, Panguitch Chevron. The motion passed with all in favor.

JP FINES

Alan Johnson moved, seconded by Lloyd Brinkerhoff to approve the JP Fines. The motion passed with all favor.

PENDING BUSINESS

There were no changes to the pending business at this time.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

National Senior Pro Rodeo Finals- The Senior Pro Rodeo Finals was a success. It was asked if the Triple C Director Lance Miller would update the city council on the National Senior Pro Rodeo Finals.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Continued)

Library Carpets-The City Office carpets were recently cleaned. The Carpets around the main area of the library are in very bad shape. City Manager Lori Talbot would like to look into the cost of tile or carpet for that area.

Road Repairs-Fred Lutjens has asked for the dips in the road on Center Street and 300 West to be fixed.

Decorative Flags- Mayor Eric Houston asked if we should look into the cost of replacing the decorative flags on Main and Center with the new logo.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive session was not needed at this time.

CURRENT BILLS

Lloyd Brinkerhoff moved, seconded by Rick Miller to pay the current bills. The motion passed with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Trudi Owens moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 pm. The motion passed with all in favor.

Eric Houston, Mayor	
Tyrissa P. Howell, City Recorder	